Deborah Thomas

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good afternoon,

Jones, Jennifer <jenniferjones@brevardfl.gov>

Wednesday, October 5, 2022 5:01 PM

Abbate, Frank B; Adams, Joanne L; Ball, Jeffrey; Barrett, Melisa L; Calkins, Tad;
Denninghoff, John P; Eimore, Amanda T; Ernst, Janine; Esseesse, Alexander; Foll, Nadia;
Grivas-Pereno, Bessie; Hemenway, Logan; Jim Barfield; Khan, Calvin; Lane, Karen; Lively,
Cathy; Liz Alward; Maners, Suzette; McCullough-Wham, Lee Ann; Newell, Marcia; Prasad,
Bethany; Prasad, Billy; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Richardson, Morris; Ritchie, George
C Roth, Joy; Schmadeke, Adrienne; Schverak, Christine; Skambraks, Anda C;
Commissioner Curt Smith; Stern, Danielle; Commissioner John Tobia; Toro, Deanna;
Van, Fritz; Walker, Don; Watkins, Jaculin; Zonka, Kristine; Clerk to the Board

10/06/22 Zoning Agenda Attachments

H.5. Additional Public Comment 10-05-22 5PM.pdf; H.5. Additional Disclosures.pdf

The following have been added to the 10/6/22 Zoning agenda package, now available

online and attached.

H.5. Additional Public Comment — 10/05/22 5PM

H.5. Additional Disclosures

Thank you,
Jennifer

Jennifer Jones

Special Projects Coordinator

Brevard County

Planning and Development Department

Phone: 321-350-8300
Extension: 58300

jennifer.jones@brevardfl.gov

Brevard County is currently in the process of implementing changes to increase the accessibility of information and
documents on its website. If you require assistance to better access this document or information contained therein,
please contact Brevard County’s A.D.A Coordinator by phone at 321-637-5347, or by email at

ADACompliance@brevardfl.eov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by

phone or in writing."

This email was scanned by Bitdefender



Deborah Thomas

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good afternoon,

Jones, Jennifer <jennifer.jones@brevardfl.gov>

Wednesday, October 5, 2022 12:25 PM

Abbate, Frank B; Adams, Joanne L; Ball, Jeffrey; Barrett, Melisa L; Calkins, Tad;
Denninghoff, John P; EImore, Amanda T; Ernst, Janine; Esseesse, Alexander; Foll, Nadia;
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

Revised 10/06/22 Zoning Agenda

H.5. Additional Public Comment 10-05-22 12PM.pdf; H.5. Disclosures.pdf; H.6.
Additional Public Comment - 10-05-22.pdf

The 10/06/22 Zoning agenda has been revised to include Item E.1.

The following attachments have been added and are also attached to this email.

H.5. Additional Public Comment — 10-05-22 12PM

H.5. Disclosures

H.6. Additional Public Comment — 10-05-22

The online agenda has been updated.

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

ADACompliance@brevardfl.gov




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

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 12:39 PM
To: Jones, Jennifer; Abbate, Frank B; Adams, Joanne L; Ball, Jeffrey; Barrett, Melisa L; Calkins,

Tad; Denninghoff, John P; Eimore, Amanda T; Ernst, Janine; Esseesse, Alexander; Foll,
Nadia; Grivas-Pereno, Bessie; Hemenway, Logan; Jim Barfield; Khan, Calvin; Lane, Karen;
Liz Alward; Maners, Suzette; McCullough-Wham, Lee Ann; Newell, Marcia; Prasad,
Bethany; Prasad, Billy; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Richardson, Morris; Ritchie, George
C; Roth, Joy; Schmadeke, Adrienne; Schverak, Christine; Skambraks, Anda C;
Commissioner Curt Smith; Stern, Danielle; Commissioner John Tobia; Toro, Deanna;
Van, Fritz; Walker, Don; Watkins, Jaculin; Zonka, Kristine; Clerk to the Board

Subject: Revised 10/06/22 Zoning Agenda

Attachments: H.5. Opposition Signed Petitions.pdf

Good afternoon,

The following attachment has been added to the 10-06-2022 Zoning Meeting and are
also attached to this email.

H.5. Opposition Signed Petitions — 10-06-22 12:30PM

The online agenda has been updated.

Thank you,
Cathy

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

ADACompliance @brevardfl.gov

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

From: Jones, Jennifer <jenniferjones@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 2:05 PM
To: Abbate, Frank B; Adams, Joanne L; Ball, Jeffrey; Barrett, Melisa L; Calkins, Tad;

Denninghoff, John P; Eimore, Amanda T; Ernst, Janine; Esseesse, Alexander; Foll, Nadia;
Gerundo, Carol; Grivas-Pereno, Bessie; Hemenway, Logan; Jim Barfield; Khan, Calvin;
Lane, Karen; Lively, Cathy; Liz Alward; Maners, Suzette; McCullough-Wham, Lee Ann;
Newell, Marcia; Prasad, Bethany; Prasad, Billy; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Richardson,
Morris; Ritchie, George C; Roth, Joy; Schmadeke, Adrienne; Schverak, Christine;
Skambraks, Anda C; Commissioner Curt Smith; Stern, Danielle; Commissioner John
Tobia; Toro, Deanna; Van, Fritz; Walker, Don; Zonka, Kristine; Clerk to the Board
Subject: 10/06/22 Final Zoning Agenda

Good afternoon,

The final agenda for the October 6" Zoning meeting is now online.
The only change since the advanced agenda is additional public comment for Item H.5.

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

From: Jones, Jennifer <jennifer jones@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 2:15 PM
To: Abbate, Frank B; Adams, Joanne L; Ball, Jeffrey; Barrett, Melisa L; Bayne, Jessica; Prasad,

Billy; Burdette, Melinda; Calkins, Tad; Denninghoff, John P; Elmore, Amanda T; Ernst,
Janine; Esseesse, Alexander; Foll, Nadia; Gerundo, Carol; Grivas-Pereno, Bessie;
Hemenway, Logan; Khan, Calvin; Lane, Karen; Lively, Cathy; Maners, Suzette;
McCullough-Wham, Lee Ann; Newell, Marcia; Parker, Tonya; Prasad, Bethany;
Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Quist, Cecilia; Ritchie, George C; Roth, Joy; Schverak,

Christine; Skambraks, Anda C; Commissioner Curt Smith; Stern, Danielle; Commissioner

John Tobia; Toro, Deanna; Van, Fritz; Walker, Don; Zonka, Kristine; Clerk to the Board
Subject: 10/06/22 Zoning Agenda Packet

Good afternoon,
The October 6, 2022, Zoning Agenda packet is now on the beach.

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

Billy; Burdette, Melinda; Calkins, Tad; Denninghoff, John P; Eimore, Amanda T; Ernst,
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
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

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
jiennifer.jones@brevardfl.gov

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
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 2:48 PM
To: Abbate, Frank B; Adams, Joanne L; Ball, Jeffrey; Barrett, Melisa L; Bayne, Jessica; Prasad,

Billy; Calkins, Tad; Denninghoff, John P; EImore, Amanda T; Ernst, Janine; Esseesse,
Alexander; Foll, Nadia; Gerundo, Carol; Grivas-Pereno, Bessie; Hemenway, Logan; Khan,
Calvin; Lane, Karen; Lively, Cathy; Maners, Suzette; McCullough-Wham, Lee Ann; Newell,
Marcia; Prasad, Bethany; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Richardson, Morris; Ritchie,
George C; Roth, Joy; Schverak, Christine; Skambraks, Anda C; Commissioner Curt Smith;
Stern, Danielle; Commissioner John Tobia; Toro, Deanna; Van, Fritz; Walker, Don; Zonka,
Kristine; Clerk to the Board

Subject: FW: 10/06/22 Zoning Agenda Packet

Please disregard the link in my earlier email. That link is for the final agenda.

This is the correct link to the beach

From: Jones, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 2:15 PM

To: Abbate, Frank B <Frank.Abbate @brevardfl.gov>; Adams, Joanne L <lJoanne.Adams@brevardfl.gov>; Ball, Jeffrey
<leffrey.Ball@brevardfl.gov>; Barrett, Melisa L <Melisa.Barrett@brevardfl.gov>; Bayne. Jessica
<Jessica.Bayne@brevardfl.gov>; Billy Prasad <billy.prasad@brevardfl.gov>; Burdette, Melinda
<Melinda.Burdette@brevardfl.gov>; Calkins, Tad <tad.calkins@brevardfl.gov>; Denninghoff, John P
<lJohn.Denninghoff@brevardfl.gov>; EImore, Amanda T <Amanda.ElImore @brevardfl.gov>; Ernst, Janine
<Janine.Ernst@brevardfl.gov>; Esseesse, Alexander <Alexander.Esseesse @brevardfl.gov>; Foll, Nadia
<Nadia.Foll@brevardfl.gov>; Gerundo, Carol <Carol.Gerundo@brevardfl.gov>; Grivas-Pereno, Bessie <Bessie.Grivas-
Pereno@brevardfl.gov>; Hemenway, Logan <logan.hemenway@brevardfl.gov>; Khan, Calvin
<Calvin.Khan@brevardfl.gov>; Lane, Karen <karen.lane@brevardfl.gov>; Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>;
Maners, Suzette <Suzette.Maners@brevardfl.gov>; McCullough-Wham, Lee Ann <LeeAnn.McCullough-
Wham@brevardfl.gov>; Newell, Marcia <marcia.newell@brevardfl.gov>; Parker, Tonya <Tonya.Parker@brevardfl.gov>;
Prasad, Bethany <Bethany.Prasad@brevardfl.gov>; Pritchett, Rita <Rita.Pritchett@brevardfl.gov>; Quist, Cecilia
<Cecilia.Quist@brevardfl.gov>; Ritchie, George C <George.Ritchie @brevardfl.gov>; Roth, Joy <Joy.Roth@brevardfl.gov>;
Schverak, Christine <Christine.Schverak@brevardfl.gov>; Skambraks, Anda C <Anda.Skambraks@brevardfl.gov>; Smith,
Curt <Curt.Smith@brevardfl.gov>; Stern, Danielle <danielle.stern@brevardfl.gov>; Tobia, John
<John.Tobia@brevardfl.gov>; Toro, Deanna <Deanna.Toro@brevardfl.gov>; Van, Fritz
<Robert.VanVolkenburgh@brevardfl.gov>; Walker, Don <Don.Walker@brevardfl.gov>; Zonka, Kristine
<Kristine.Zonka@brevardfl.gov>; ClerktotheBoard@brevardclerk.us

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



